USDA
United States Department of Agriculture

Farm and Foreign Agricultural Services
Risk Management Agency

July 3, 2002
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-02-031.1

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices

FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Revised Addendum to 2002 Crop Year (CY) Actuarial Document (Specia
Provisions) — Crop Revenue Coverage (CRC) Winter Wheat and Income
Protection (IP) Wheat Harvest Price Announcements

BACKGROUND:

Certain 2002 CY harvest prices for CRC winter wheat were released in R& D-02-031,
dated July 2, 2002. However, anincorrect abbreviation of “MI” was used for the State of
Mississippi in the list of States receiving harvest prices based on the CBOT July wheat
futures contract.

ACTION:

Thelist of States receiving harvest prices based on the CBOT July wheat futures contract
should haveread AL, GA, KY, LA, MS, NC, SC, TN, and VA.

There is no impact to Actuarial documents, the Actuarial Data Master, or the Price
Addendum.

DISPOSAL DATE:
This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the
expiration date is December 31, 2002.
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